TO: Rebecca Augur, AICP and Jonathan E. Mullen, AICP

FROM: Alter & Pearson, LL.C
DATE: August 6, 2021
RE: Hops on the Hill - Private Events Previously Scheduled to be Held

Below please find a list of private events, that were scheduled prior to the Town Plan and Zoning
Commission Meeting on July 20, 2021, that will be held as noted below:

1. Saturday, August 14, 2021, 4:00 PM — 9:00 PM — GHS Class Reunion — In tent — PPT
Band

2. Saturday, August 28, 2021, 3:00 PM — 7:00 PM —Company Outing — In tent — speaker
with a playlist.

3. Saturday, September 11, 2021, 6:30 PM — 9:30 PM — GHS 1985 Class Reunion — In tent

— Jamie and the Junk Show Acoustic

Saturday, September 25, 2021, 3:00 — 9:00 pm — Wedding Reception — In tent — DJ

Saturday, October 9, 2021, 3:00 PM — 7:00 PM — Wedding — In tent — acoustic music

Saturday, October 16, 2021, 7:00 PM — 10:00 PM — Birthday Party — In barn — DJ

Saturday, November 27, 2021, 700 PM — 10:00 PM Wedding Reception — in barn —

Richard Badowski Blues Band
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